
 

                                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AGENDA 
NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2018 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Julie and Henry R. Lucero; a request to discuss the installation of a wooden fence at the rear of a 
dwelling located at 2243 Calle de Santa Ana. (Case 060809). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Item 2: Submitted by Stefan Schaefer, a request to discuss commercial signage in the Mercado de Mesilla area.  
 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of October 15, 2018. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Building Permits  
1. Case 060804  – 2260 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Bill and Janice Cook; a request to repair and recoat 

an adobe wall at the rear property line at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)  
2. Case 060805 – 2615 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Fort Selden Builders for Ouida Touchon; a request 

for a building permit to reroof a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
3. Case 060806 – 2852 Erminda Street, submitted by 4H Restoration for Eric Van Pelt; a request for a 

building permit to reroof a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
4. Case 060807 – 2731 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Jesus Alvarado for Arthur Villa; a request for a building 

permit to repaint the inside of a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)   
5. Case 060810 – 3116 S. Highway 28, submitted by Norm Fristoe for Llama Properties, LLC; request for a 

building permit to pour a small curb and a patio slab on a residential property at this address.  Zoned: 
Rural/Agricultural (RA)   

6. Case 060811 – 2731 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Arthur Villa; a request for a building permit to conduct 
minor repairs and repainting of a porch on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)   

7. Case 060812  –  2814 Snow Road, submitted by Juan S. Padilla; a request for a building permit to repaint 
the door and window trim on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Rural Agricultural (RA)   

8. Case 060814 – 103 Capri Road, submitted by Sunpro Solar for Andrea E. Barbee; a request for a building 
permit to install solar voltaic panels on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Residential, one acre (R1). 

  



 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
1. Case 060808 – 2731 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Jesus Alvarado for Arthur Villa; a request for a building 

permit to repaint the outside of a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)   
2. Case 060809 – 2243 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Julie and Henry R. Lucero; a request for a building 

permit to install a wooden fence at the rear of a dwelling located at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 1) 
 

 Business Permits: 
1. Permit 0733 – 2310 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Morgan Switzer for “NM Vintage Market”; a 

request for a business license to allow the applicant to operate a retail shop at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC)  

 
Sign Permits: 

1. Case 060813 – 2310 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Morgan Switzer for “NM Vintage Market”; a 
request for a building permit to allow two wall signs to be installed at a retail shop at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Commercial (HC)  

 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
  
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 11/1/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

ITEM 1 
 

Submitted by Esther and Henry R. Lucero; a request to discuss the installation of a wooden fence at the rear of a 
dwelling located at 243 Calle de Santa Ana. (Case 060809). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
The property is located on the south side of Calle de Santa Ana, across the street from a park owned by the 
Town. The property is bordered to the east and west by similar residential properties. The property to the south, 
bordering the rear of the subject property, is a pecan orchard owned by Henry Lucero.   
 
The fence, which is a six foot high by 27 foot long cedar stockade fence with a gate, was installed to replace a 
four foot high wooden slat fence that was deteriorated and becoming dangerous. According to the applicant, the 
stockade fence was installed for the safety of her sister-in-law, who occupies the dwelling. The new fence, in 
addition to replacing the old dilapidated fence, also acts as a barrier along the east edge of the existing patio, 
protecting the sister and her friends from tripping on the lip around the patio (see attached letter). The fence also 
provides privacy to the patio from the pecan grove. 
 
The fence currently runs along the east edge of the rear patio from a point even with the front corner of the patio 
to a low chain link fence that runs along the south edge of the patio, parallel with the dwelling (see attached site 
plan). The applicant would eventually like to install this type of fence on the east and west sides of the back 
yard in order to enclose the back yard.  
 
Photos of the fence are attached. Since this construction is in a Historic zoning district, the following section of 
the Code applies: 
 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 
the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of 
appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 

 
The applicant or a representative will be present at the work session to provide further details about the 
proposed construction, and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DE SANTA ANA

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400616
Parcel Number: 4006138260060
Owner: LUCERO ESTHER L & HENRY
R
Mail Address: PO BOX 83
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2243 CALLE DE
SANTA ANA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400616&guest=true


PHOTOS OF THE SUBJECT FENCE FROM CALLE DE SANTA ANA 

 
 

 
 















PZHAC WORK SESSION 
NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

ITEM 2 
 

 
 

From:                         Stefan Schaefer 
To:                              larrys@mesillanm.gov 
Subject:                    Agenda item for next PZHPC work session 

 
Date:                         Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:44:13 PM 

 
Larry, 

 
Please add me to the agenda for the next P and Z work session for a discussion about commercial signage in the 
Mercado de Mesilla area. 

 
Thanks 

 
Stefan Schaefer 

 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
 

[A copy of the current Sign Code is attached at the end of this agenda packet.] 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

OCTOBER 15, 2018 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

MINUTES 
OCTOBER 15, 2018 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2018 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Robert Salais; a request to discuss plans to repaint the outside of a dwelling at 2112 Calle de Los 
Huerto. (Case 060798). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, stating that the applicant would like to paint the dwelling in a darker color than the existing 
color of the dwelling. Staff explained that the applicant had been informed that, since the color is different than the 
existing color, the Code requires that the case be reviewed by the PZHAC, with final approval by the BOT. Staff also 
explained that in the original packet to the PZHAC, it was brought to staff’s attention that the determination of the 
structure as being “I” was erroneously explained as meaning the property’s contribution was “insignificant”.  
Actually, in the nomination form for acceptance into the Nation Register of Historic Places, the description of “I” 
actually means that the structure is “intrusive”, which is defined in the Nomination Form for the National Register of 
Historic Places as being structures that “…clash with the overall feeling of the district.” This clarification was 
explained to the PZHAC. 
 
Item 2: Submitted by Chris/Stefan Schaefer; a request to discuss plans to construct a four foot high metal security fence 
with gates between support columns of an existing porch of a commercial structure at  1620 Calle de Alvarez, Suite C2.  
(Case 060801). Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, stating that the applicant wanted to build the fence for security purposes. The applicant 
provided a brief description of the project, explaining that the fence would be built of four foot high black metal 
tubing, and would protect the front entrance to the business. According to the applicant, there will be no changes to the 
structure, and the fence will not create any negative impacts to the business in the structure, nor will it affect the traffic 
flow of the area.    
 
Item 3: Submitted by Bill McClure for Nancy Clayshulte, a request to discuss plans to construct a workshop as an 
addition to an existing dwelling at 2111 Calle de Santo Tomas. (Case 060802). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Bill McClure, contractor for the applicant, was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might 
arise. Staff provided a brief introduction of the case, stating that the applicant would like to build a 360 square foot 
extension to an existing dwelling at this address. Staff explained that the dwelling is in the Register of Historic Places 
for the Town and appears to have been built around 1920. The structure had “local” overall significance in 1980, and 
was considered a “plus” architectural contribution to the surrounding area. According to Mr. McClure, the addition 
would be finished to match the existing dwelling and will retain the same architectural style.  
 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

OCTOBER 15, 2018   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 



 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commissioner Lucero was absent. All other commissioners were present. There was a quorum. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda. Commissioner Prieto made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Houston and approved by a vote of 3-0.   
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda, seconded by Commissioner Prieto and approved by a vote of 3-0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of October 1, 2018. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Building Permits  
1. Case 060799  –  2322 Calle Principal, submitted by Pat Taylor; a request to clean and recoat a roof with 

foam on a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

2. Case 060800 – 2335 Calle de Parian, submitted by Roberto Garcia; a request for a building permit to reroof 
a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
1. Case 060798 – 2112 Calle de Los Huertos, submitted by Robert Salais; a request for a building permit to 

repaint the outside of a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)   (Discussed at Work 
Session – Item 1) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that the new color would be more in character with the colors of other 
structures in the area, and that this could be an improvement.  A motion was made by Commissioner 
Houston to recommend approval of the permit to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and 
approved by a vote of 3-0.   
 

2. Case 060801 – 1620 Calle de Alvarez, Suite C2, submitted by Chris/Stefan Schaefer; a request for a 
building permit to construct a four foot high metal security fence with gates between support columns of an 
existing porch of a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C) (Discussed 
during Work Session – Item 2) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that the proposed fence would not have any negative impacts on the 
area and would be compatible with the Code. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to recommend 
approval of the permit to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3-0.   
 

3. Case 060802 – 2111 Calle de Santo Tomas, submitted by Bill McClure for Nancy Clayshulte; a request for 
a building permit to construct a workshop as an addition to an existing dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 3)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that the addition would not have any negative impacts on the 
surrounding area, or be detrimental to the historic character of the dwelling; and that the new 
construction would be compatible with the code. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to 
recommend approval of the permit to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a 
vote of 3-0. 



 

 
Business Permits: 
1. Permit 0732 – 2470 Calle de Guadalupe, Suite C, submitted by Buffy Johnson for Johnson-Brito LLC 

DBA  “Home Instead Senior Care”; a request for a business license to allow the applicant operate an office 
at this address for a home care operation. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that the applicant planned to use this location as 
a home office for a home care operation having employees provide home care to clients at their premises. 
There would be no clients or customers coming to the office. There would only be five employees woking 
at thie office, and about 110 working in the field. There were no issues. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Prieto to approve the business registration, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and 
approved by a vote of 3-0. 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS - None 
  
VIII. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting was adjourned at 6:11 pm. 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 10/11/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060804 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 11/5/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060804  – 2260 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Bill and Janice Cook; a request to repair and recoat 
an adobe wall at the rear property line at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will repair an existing adobe wall at the north end (rear) of a property at this address. The 
reason for the work is to repair cracks and erosion that is taking place at the bottom of the wall. The 
repairs will restore the visual and structural integrity of the wall. The repairs will not change the 
appearance or style of the wall, or any of the structures on the property.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the original appearance of the wall or any of the  
structures on the property, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions 
or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. 
[(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval) Administrative 
Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create 
additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE WALL FROM CALLE DE ARROYO 

   
  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401274
Parcel Number: 4006137182455
Owner: COOK WILLIAM D JR CO-
TRUSTEE
Mail Address: PO BOX 859
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2260 CALLE DE
SANTIAGO
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401274&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060805 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 11/5/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060805 – 2615 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Fort Selden Builders for Ouida Touchon; a 
request for a building permit to reroof a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
   
Description of Work Done:  
The applicant will reroof about 300 square feet of roofing over the dwelling and a small porch to repair 
damage caused by recent weather. Some damaged decking may also be replaced. The repairs will not 
change the appearance or style of the structure.  The applicant is aware that the project may require a 
permit from CID. 
  
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400371
Parcel Number: 4006137289488
Owner: TOUCHON OUIDA
Mail Address: PO BOX 1358
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2615 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400371&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060806 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –11/5/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060806 – 2852 Erminda Street, submitted by 4H Restoration for Eric Van Pelt; a request for a 
building permit to reroof a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will reroof a dwelling at this address in order to repair several leaks in the roof of the 
dwelling. Repairs will consist of applying a new layer of bitumen over the existing roof. This is a flat 
roof. The new roof will be the same color as the original, and will not result in any change in appearance 
of the structure.  The applicant is aware that a permit from CID  may be  required for the work.    
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the new roof will not result in any changes to the appearance of the dwelling,  review and approval 
of the permit is not required by the PZHAC or BOT.  Also, since the work will not consist of any 
structural work or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative 
Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance 
and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures 
on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the 
community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM ERMINDA STREET 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401011
Parcel Number: 4006137396510
Owner: VANPELT ERIC P & CINDY E
Mail Address: 2852 ERMINDA
Subdivision: MESILLA FARMS SUBD
(BK 15 PG 389-390 - 8822094) 
Property Address: 2852 ERMINDA ST
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401011&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060807 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 11/5/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060807 – 2731 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Jesus Alvarado for Arthur Villa; a request for a building 
permit to repaint the inside of a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to repaint and upgrade the interior of a rental 
dwelling, All of the proposed work will be to the interior of the dwelling and will not affect the outside 
appearance or style of the structure. Since this is a rental dwelling that is currently vacant, the applicant is 
doing some minor repairs and freshening up the property.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE FROM CALLE CUARTA 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400545
Parcel Number: 4006138187094
Owner: VILLA ARTHUR A & LAURA B
Mail Address: 2440 BUGATTI DR
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2731 CALLE
CUARTA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400545&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060810 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 11/5/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060810 – 3116 S. Highway 28, submitted by Norm Fristoe for Llama Properties, LLC; request for a building 
permit to pour a small curb and a patio slab on a residential property at this address.  Zoned: Rural/Agricultural 
(RA)   
   
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to pour a concrete patio at the rear of a dwelling at 
this address, and a small concrete curb along the side of a driveway at the front of this property (see 
attached site diagram). All of the proposed work will be close to ground level and will not affect the 
overall appearance or style of the structure. The applicant would like to install the curb alongside the 
driveway to discourage drivers from Highway 28 from using this property for u-turns on Highway 28.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are flatwork additions that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according 
to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of 
the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 

PHOTO OF THE CURB FROM THE DRIVEWAY OF THE PROPERTY 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400696
Parcel Number: 4006138413125
Owner: LAMA PROPERTIES LLC
Mail Address: 780 S WALNUT BLDG
#6
Subdivision: CANAMEX ACRES (BK 21
PG 569 - 0610453)
Property Address: 3116 AVENIDA DE
MESILLA
Acres: 1.10000002

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400696&guest=true


larry
Oval

larry
Oval





ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060811 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 11/5/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060811 – 2731 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Arthur Villa; a request for a building permit to conduct minor 
repairs and repainting of a porch on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)   
   
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to repair and repaint a small porch on the dwelling. 
The repairs are to repair leaks in the porch caused by local rainstorms. The proposed work will consist of 
replacing and repainting damaged plywood using the same color as the rest of the dwelling, and will not 
affect the overall appearance or style of the structure.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE FROM CALLE CUARTA 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400545
Parcel Number: 4006138187094
Owner: VILLA ARTHUR A & LAURA B
Mail Address: 2440 BUGATTI DR
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2731 CALLE
CUARTA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400545&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060812 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 11/5/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060812  –  2814 Snow Road, submitted by Juan S. Padilla; a request for a building permit to repaint the door 
and window trim on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Rural Agricultural (RA)   
   
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to repaint the door and window trim that has faded 
and been adversely affected by the weather. The paint will be the same color as the original. Since there 
will be no change to the color of the trim, the proposed work will not affect the overall appearance or 
style of the structure.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the repainting will be the same color as the original, the repainting will not affect or change the 
appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any 
additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. 
[(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative 
Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create 
additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development 
staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE DRIVEWAY TO THE DWELLING 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400128
Parcel Number: 4005138460399
Owner: PADILLA JUAN S & ARMIDA
Mail Address: PO BOX 654
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2814 SNOW RD
Acres: 1

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400128&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060814 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 11/5/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060814 – 103 Capri Road, submitted by Sunpro Solar for Andrea E. Barbee; a request for a building 
permit to install solar voltaic panels on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Residential, one acre (R1). 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will install a photo-voltaic system on the roof of a dwelling at this address.  The applicant 
has been informed that a permit and required inspections will have to be obtained through CID. Similar 
installations have been allowed in this area. The proposed system will not cause any negative visual 
impacts to the surrounding properties.  

Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE FROM CAPRI ROAD 

 



JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

:

D
A

TE
:

R
EV

: 
SH

EE
T:

O
F

D
ES

C.
:

LO
CA

T
IO

N
:

 k
W

 s
o

la
r 

p
an

el
 s

ys
te

m

10
3 

Ca
p

ri
 R

d
 L

as
 C

ru
ce

s 
N

M
 8

80
05 1

1

U
ti

lit
y:

El
 P

as
o 

El
ec

tr
ic

C
it

y 
o

f L
as

 C
ru

ce
s

09
.2

8.
18

1

La
yo

u
t 

D
es

ig
ne

r:
O

 S
al

az
ar

O
n

e-
Li

n
e

D
es

ig
ne

r:
J 

C
he

va
lie

r

7.
2

m
et

e
r

In
st

al
l M

ap
: A

nd
re

a 
E

 B
ar

be
e

I, 
__

__
_

__
__

__
_

__
_

__
__

__
_

__
_,

 a
p

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pr

op
o

se
d 

de
si

gn
 a

n
d 

es
ti

m
at

ed
* 

en
er

gy
 s

av
in

gs
 fo

r 
m

y 
so

la
r 

p
an

el
 in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

.

X
 _

_
__

__
__

_
__

_
__

_
__

__
__

_
__

_
__

__
__

_
__

_
__

_
__

__
__

_
__

_
__

NNN

H
ar

d
w

ar
e:

(2
4)

 –
 J

A
 3

00
W

(2
4)

 –
 E

np
ha

se
 iQ

7

(#
#)

 –
 E

np
ha

se
 iQ

6
(#

#)
 –

 E
n

p
h

as
e

 iQ
6

+
(#

#)
 –

 E
n

p
h

as
e

 iQ
6

D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 7

47
44

9F
E

-5
B

D
6-

41
A

5-
96

D
0-

5B
B

63
14

8C
D

71

A
n
d
r
e
a
 
E
 
B
a
r
b
e
e



JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

:

D
A

TE
:

R
EV

: 
SH

E
ET

:
O

F

D
ES

C
.:

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

:

 k
W

 s
o

la
r 

p
an

el
 s

ys
te

m

10
3 

Ca
p

ri
 R

d
 L

as
 C

ru
ce

s 
N

M
 8

80
0

5 1
1

U
ti

lit
y:

El
 P

as
o

 E
le

ct
ri

c

C
it

y 
o

f L
a

s 
C

ru
ce

s

09
.2

8.
18

1

La
yo

ut
 

D
es

ig
n

er
:

O
 S

al
az

ar
O

ne
-L

in
e

D
es

ig
n

er
:

J 
Ch

ev
al

ie
r

7.
2

1-
Li

ne
 D

ia
gr

am
A

nd
re

a
 B

ar
b

ee
7.

2k
W

dc
   

   
   

   
5.

76
kW

ac
(2

) 
B

ra
nc

h
 c

ir
cu

it
 o

f 
12

 m
o

du
le

s
In

ve
rt

er
 o

u
tp

u
t 

cu
rr

en
t:

 1
A

M
ax

 s
ys

te
m

 o
ut

p
u

t 
cu

rr
en

t:
 2

4A

PV
 M

od
u

le
: J

A
 S

ol
ar

 3
00

W
In

ve
rt

er
: E

np
ha

se
 I

Q
7 

(2
40

v)
 

Sc
h 

80
 P

VC

V
is

ib
le

,lo
ck

ab
le

, a
n

d
 

La
b

el
e

d 
A

C 
D

IS
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
LO

C
A

TE
D

 
O

N
 A

CC
ES

SI
B

LE
 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

 W
IT

H
IN

 
5 

FE
ET

 O
F 

 M
ET

ER

P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 M

et
er

 
LO

C
A

TE
D

 O
N

 
A

C
C

ES
SI

B
LE

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 
W

A
LL

 W
IT

H
IN

 5
 F

EE
T

 O
F 

 
M

ET
ER

2
-S

o
la

r 
A

rr
ay

 
st

ri
ng

 o
f 

12
 

m
o

d
u

le
s

R
oo

f 
M

ou
n

te
d 

Ju
nc

ti
on

 B
ox

(S
ol

ad
ec

k 
m

od
el

 0
78

6
-3

R
5)

O
ut

d
oo

r 
m

ou
n

te
d 

Co
m

bi
ne

r 
B

ox
 

(A
TT

A
B

O
X 

m
o

de
l A

H
14

12
6)

20
A

CB

A
C 

D
is

co
n

ne
ct

 6
0A

Lo
ck

ab
le

 a
nd

 N
o

n 
Fu

si
bl

e

M
ai

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
P

an
el

20
0 

am
p

 ra
te

d
20

0A
 M

ai
n 

Br
ea

ke
r

24
0v

B
i-D

ir
ec

ti
on

al
U

til
it

y 
M

et
er

1
-P

h
as

e
24

0v

En
ph

as
e 

En
vo

yS
 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

de
vi

ce

En
ph

as
e 

En
ga

ge
 C

ab
le

#1
2/

2 
TH

W
N

-2
1b

lk
1r

ed
 

24
0V

N

N

#1
2/

2 
Ro

m
ex

/T
H

W
N

1b
lk

1r
ed

1g
r

24
0V

 A
C

EM
T

#1
2/

2 
Ro

m
ex

/T
H

W
N

1b
lk

1r
ed

1g
r

24
0V

 A
C

EM
T

2 
st

rin
gs

 o
f 

12
 E

n
ph

as
e 

IQ
7

M
ic

ro
in

ve
rt

er
s

(lo
ca

te
d 

un
de

r 
ea

ch
 p

an
el

)

W
ir

e 
A

s 
d

et
ai

le
d

PV
 P

ro
d

uc
ti

on
 M

et
er

EP
E 

Sp
ec

 M
et

er
 E

nc
lo

su
re

Is
ol

at
ed

 N
eu

tr
al

 T
er

m
in

at
io

n
&

 M
et

er
 e

n
cl

os
ur

e 
B

on
d

in
g 

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

#6
 T

H
W

N
24

0V
 A

C
EM

T

#6
 T

H
W

N
24

0V
 A

C
EM

T

#6
 T

H
W

N
24

0V
 A

C
EM

T

20
A

CB

30
A

CB

Sy
st

em
 is

 d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pl

y 



Solar Array Installation

PAYMENT TERMS

            Total Contract Price:   $ ______________________

            State/Manufacturer Rebate:   $ ______________________

           Customer Final Price:   $ ______________________

 Draw 1: Initial down payment at contract signing (30%):  $ ______________________

 Draw 2:    2nd Payment upon start of work (30%):  $ ______________________

 Draw 3:    3rd Payment upon completion of work (30%):  $ ______________________
 Draw 4:    Balance due upon completion of installation &
 County electrical inspection (before utility tie-in) (10%)     $ ______________________

Contract is contingent upon Owners approval for financing -   YES  NO
Finance Partner: __________________________     Loan Terms: ________________________
Final payment for the solar energy system is due immediately upon passing of inspection and before utility tie-in.

Owner’s initials _______

Contract Contingencies: ______________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________

You, the buyer, may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight of the third business day after the date of 
this transaction. See the attached notice of cancellation form for an explanation of this right.

_________________________________________    __________________
Sunpro Agent Signature        Date

_________________________________________
Sunpro Agent

_________________________________________    __________________
Owner’s Signature         Date

_________________________________________
Print Name

_________________________________________    __________________
Owner’s Signature          Date

_________________________________________
Print Name

Residential LA License # 89848; Commercial & Solar Energy; LA License #49417; Commercial & Solar Energy; MS License #21374-MC; TX License #TECL31656; 
Regulated by the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599; website: www.tdlr.texas.gov

22171 MCH Rd. | Mandeville, LA 70471 | 866-450-1012 | gosunpro.com

DocuSign Envelope ID: BFC2DC9F-2FDC-44E1-AD31-1E27918FB3E4

9/20/2018

Jorge Faivre

12 years 2.99%

2000

9159

2873

9159

Sunlight Financial

32530

X

30530

9159

9/20/2018

Andrea E Barbee-

larry
Rectangle



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: 7DA5835FD5C44F8E8D4EDC0C776D0B59 Status: Completed

Subject: Please DocuSign: Building Permit App - 8.3.16.pdf

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 1 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 4 Initials: 0 Kassandra Castruita

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

22171 MCH Rd.

Mandeville, LA  70471

kcastruita@theprocompanies.com

IP Address: 24.227.135.126 

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             10/26/2018 5:54:44 PM

Holder: Kassandra Castruita

             kcastruita@theprocompanies.com

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Andrea E Barbee

leflaca28@hotmail.com

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using IP Address: 174.237.133.152

Signed using mobile

Sent: 10/26/2018 5:55:50 PM

Viewed: 10/29/2018 4:16:38 PM 

Signed: 10/29/2018 4:17:03 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 9/20/2018 9:11:21 PM
      ID: a9a94437-fc11-4ce6-98db-529efbf909d0

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 10/26/2018 5:55:50 PM

Certified Delivered Security Checked 10/29/2018 4:16:38 PM

Signing Complete Security Checked 10/29/2018 4:17:03 PM

Completed Security Checked 10/29/2018 4:17:03 PM

Payment Events Status Timestamps

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure

larry
Rectangle





 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUILDING PERMITS 

 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT 060808 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 11/5/18] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Case 060808 – 2731 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Jesus Alvarado for Arthur Villa; a request for a building permit 
to repaint the outside of a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The property is located on the east side of Calle Cuarta and is in the Historical Register for the Town. The 
Historical Register estimates the structure to have been built in 1950. It is described as being architecturally 
“neutral”, which is defined in the Nomination Form for the National Register of Historic Places as being 
structures that “…neither add nor detract from their surroundings but are less than 50 years old.” clash 
with the overall feeling of the district.”  Although similar to other structures in the area, the Register fails to 
state the overall significance of the structure (see attached). 
 
The applicant would like to repaint the structure a slightly darker color than it is now. The color chosen is very 
similar to “Suede” by Sto. This is a color that is allowed by the Town in Historic Districts (see attached color 
chart). (Since this is a color approved by the Town, it could actually be an improvement over the existing color 
given the overall evaluations in the Historical Register for the structure.) 
 
There will be no other changes to the structure.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $300.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
Photos of the structure are attached. According to the applicant, the color chosen will be compatible with the 
surrounding properties. Since the dwelling is in a Historic zoning district, the following section of the Code 
applies: 
 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 
the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of 
appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 

 
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections 
of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of repainting a dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed color meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400545
Parcel Number: 4006138187094
Owner: VILLA ARTHUR A & LAURA B
Mail Address: 2440 BUGATTI DR
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2731 CALLE
CUARTA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400545&guest=true


larry
Oval

larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle



larry
Rectangle



PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM CALLE CUARTA SHOWING EXISTING COLOR 

 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM CALLE CUARTA WITH PROPOSED COLOR 

 
 



COLOR REQUESTED BY THE APPLICANT 

 
 

COLORS ALLOWED BY MESILLA 
(Very simiar to “Adobe Brown”) 

 
 
 
 

 





 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060809 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 11/5/2018] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060809 – 2243 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Esther and Henry R. Lucero; a request for a building permit to 
install a wooden fence at the rear of a dwelling located at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed fence will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed fence will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and no 
other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $396.87 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing an old, unsafe fence with new cedar fencing at the rear of a residential 

property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed wall meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

PERMIT 0733 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 11/5/2018] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Item: 
Permit 0733 – 2310 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Morgan Switzer for “NM Vintage Market”; a request for a 
business license to allow the applicant to operate a retail shop at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)  
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to open a small retail store at this location. This store will 
replace a small retail operation that had been at this location.  The proposed business will be similar to the previous 
businesses that have been at this location, and will sell products made in New Mexico. This is a use that is allowed in 
the Historic Commercial district, and will not result in any changes to the appearance of the property or any of the 
other surrounding uses in the area.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for a small retail store in the Historic Commercial district, and is consistent with all applicable sections 
of the MTC. Additionally, the structure was originally designed and built as a residence, but was converted and used 
as a commercial facility, and the structure has been used as a retail shop for a number of years.  
 
The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  There 
are up to six parking spaces on the property.  
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
STRUCTURE FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400340
Parcel Number: 4006137257414
Owner: SWITZER MORGAN
Mail Address: PO BOX 782
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2310 AVENIDA DE
MESILLA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400340&guest=true






 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

SIGN PERMITS 
 
 

 

 



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
SIGN REQUEST 
[PZHAC REVIEW] 

“New Mexico Vintage Market” 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Case 060813 – 2310 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Morgan Switzer for “NM Vintage Market”; a request for a 
building permit to allow two wall signs to be installed at a retail shop at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)
  
Description of Work to be Done:  
The applicant would like to install two wall signs (one on each frontage) on a retail shop located on the southwest corner 
of Avenida de Mesilla and Calle de Santiago. The signs will be identical matte and glossy finished metal colored 
lettering (see attached photo) 2.5 by 5 feet in size (12.5 square feet each) and will be attached to the east (Avenida de 
Mesilla) and north (Calle de Santiago) sides of the building.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will be consistent with the following Sections of the Sign Code (Chapter 18.65) that specifically apply to 
this project. 
 
18.65.140 Wall signs. 

A. Wall Sign Area. 
1. Within the Historical Commercial (H-C) zone, the wall sign area, on any given house or building, shall in no 

case exceed 10 percent of any wall area including apertures or 15 square feet, whichever is less. Dimensions 
of painted signs or graphics with no frame shall be determined by measuring the extent of the painted sign or 
graphic horizontally and vertically and calculating the area 

(The proposed wall signs are is 12.5 square feet in area each. The sign will not project above the side of the 
building.) 

 
18.65.220 Number of permitted signs. 

A. A total of two exterior signs may be allowed to each store or bona fide place of business. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing two 12.5 square foot wall signs on a retail building.   
• The subject property is zoned Historical Commercial (HC) 
• The proposed sign will not have negative impacts on the surrounding businesses in the area. 
• The proposed signs will be consistent with the Code. 

  
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

STRUCTURE FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400340
Parcel Number: 4006137257414
Owner: SWITZER MORGAN
Mail Address: PO BOX 782
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2310 AVENIDA DE
MESILLA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400340&guest=true






 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

 

CURRENT SIGN CODE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 




















	Permit 060808-write up.pdf
	18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit.
	A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of new construction...

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	11.5.18 WORK SESSION-final write up.pdf
	18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit.
	A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of new construction...

	Blank Page
	SUNPRO-Building Permit App - 8.3 (2).pdf
	Install File -Barbee, Andrea 09.28.18.vsd
	approval


	SUNPRO-Building Permit App - 8.3 (4).pdf
	one line -Barbee, Andrea 09.28.pdf (p.1)
	Install File -Barbee, Andrea 09.28.18.vsd
	1L



	Blank Page
	Blank Page



